Dear Jim, Rosenberg FOIA case 7/29/75

It 1s a Idnd of recognitlon and compliment that Tom Susman referred the lavyer
for the Rosenberg sons to us but I do rogret that it came so late.

you first mentioned it - that destruction is not enough nor the entire baais for
asidng court preservation - it occured to me that perhaps Tom also had this in
mind but might not have been able to 8ay s80.

All the Nader people, whose experdence is much momsm than ours, haye
more FOIA experience than we. Inckiding, surely, with some crookedness, What distinguishes
us s that we have had no case not teinted with some crockedness, all really badly
tainted, and repeated perjury., ‘his Tam knowsyf,

Prestigeous firms have had experience with the FBI, including with the rervading
¢rookedness. One reason for recommenging consultation with us ig that we are more
imaginative and for lawyers daring, .2 may have had this in mind, too.

Tom knows we hit tomki Tigdds and try to touch all bases. Haybe he had this in mind?

Conversation with the lawyer could have glven us more of an indication of viat
Tom may have had in mind, what the lawyer really wants, and what we think we ghould
suggest to him. It seems like there will not now be an opportunity,

I do have a good case of destruction - of the necktie after court order that a
picture be taken for mes L have two let » But this is not enough, Nor is the record
in 226~75, even with what I told you about each time we pushed they found a 1ittle
more, although I consider that quite relevant to the Rosenberg need and rights, There
is also mlteratoon of records, paraphrases, etc. There is the rewriting in 50C thet
&lves directly opposite meanings. There are field records that need not be in 30G,
Hoover's personal files. There are entirely different refords, like of travel and
speclal expenses. Thesa are not uncommonly not included in written reports, Tuere
is the DJ/FBI special interpretation of the law and its meardng (from 718-80 to
227-75) and the characteristic miginforming of the courts in all cases, Perjury is,

I think, a major issue for them. Because the FBI was part of the framing of the
Rosenbergs there will be perjury and it will be & lesser cost. With more time I could
probably thing or and come up with proof of more.

It would be good if they would ask for a short delay and the lawyer, if he believes
thé kind ¢f aporoach correct, could then collect proofs. (Even the transeripts pertain, )
If he can t or won't do this I think he should make the proper Trequests and have them
in the regord as a basis for using them with the appeals court., We can give him plenty
or practises, the integrity of the FBI vord. (They even held out on the Warren Commission,
even when uressed, as on the LHO litcrature with the %44 address. Uhey never did give
that up. It was gotten from the Secret Service.)

Anyway, 1'il help all I can and I Will not ask yo hold back for literary rights,
as I'd thought best with the ties And after I ean print it they can use anytaing in P,

Best,



